I'HE CITY Ol

NOVATO
CALIFORNIA

922 Machin Avenue
Novato, CA 94945
415/899-8900

FAX 415/899-8213
www.novato.org

Mayor
Josh Fryday
Mayor Pro Tem
Pam Drew
Council Members
Denise Athas
Pat Eklund
Eric Lucan

City Manager
Regan C. Candelario

Novato Streetscape Committee MINUTES

October 8, 2018
City of Novato - City Hall
922 Machin Avenue, Novato, CA 94945

Members: Members Staff: Guests:
Absent:

Marcia Basalla- Chair Jennifer Janeczko  Clive Shigoli

Ginny Hanna -Vice-Chair  Jessica Power Veronica Brierley

Ed Schulze Charlotte Urban

Michael Furry

. APPROVE MINUTES OF September , 2018
Approved 4-0-1-3 (4-Approved, 0-Opposed, 1-Abstain, 3-Absent)

. APPROVE AGENDA FOR October 8, 2018
Approved 4-0-0-3 (4-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 3-Absent)

IV. CITIZENS’ TIME TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE

None at this time.

V. STAFF CONCERN

Gretchen Schubeck, City of Novato’s Sustainability Coordinator spoke to the
committee regarding a documentary, becoming a Tree City, and new ideas for
Clean & Green Day.

Schubeck stated that on November 1, 2018 at 6:30 pm, a documentary will be
showing a screening called “Made in the Shade”. It is a documentary about the
Sacramento Tree Foundation and its forming and the value of urban trees; both in
terms of shade, beautification and carbon sequestration.

Schubeck has been partnering with different community organizations that are
aligned with the topic of the film and she proposed that the Streetscape Committee
can come to this screening and do a presentation to promote what the Streetscape
Committee does before the screening. Schubeck asked the committee if they
would be interested in having a table that evening.

Basalla stated that she could be there to promote the Streetscape Committee.
Schubeck will be sending out a postcard size flyer about the documentary and
could promote the Streetscape committee.

Schubeck stated that part of the action plan is increasing carbon sequestration in
the city. Schubeck stated she met with Susan Stompe and Michael Landrum
regarding becoming a Tree City.

Schubeck also met with someone from Davey Resource Group, who works with
municipalities to identify funding for tree surveys, canopy surveys, and some
maintenance money. Schubeck stated that Davey Resource Group said there are
a number of grants now that are available now for trees not maintained from
California State Grants and Fire Wise Grants. Schubeck stated that the grants are
now open and they can work with us free of charge.

Schubeck asked the committee whether there would be interest in creating a
subcommittee for this group to have a Tree Board. Schubeck stated that there
were several people who showed interested to be on the board already.
Schubeck stated that she will speak with the Public Works Department regarding
the Tree City.

Schubeck stated that she would like to do an Eco-Fest with music, booths,
workshops, a kid’s area, some solar vendors, electric vehicles, community groups,
and some water conservation people the same day as Clean & Green Day.



Basalla stated that the sheet mulching process that is being done in the city should
be publicized. Schubeck stated she will be doing a story in her newsletter and
will talk about the sheet mulching.

Shigoli stated that we are moving forward for 4 temporary jobs and 2 permanent
positions starting soon.

Basalla asked Shigoli where the other sheet mulching projects would be and
Shigoli stated that they are trying to get Ignacio down, and the Dogbone Park.

VI. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENT TIME

Michael Furry, a new Streetscape committee member introduced himself to the
members. Furry is a Contract Manager for a general contractor and has a
background in traffic flow and design, and median control.

Basalla stated that participation and coming to the meetings are the most
important part of being a member.

Hanna stated that Clean & Green Day is their big event to help participate in and
that they have Team Up To Clean Up the first Saturday of every month.

VIl. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

Clean & Green Day

Next Clean & Green Date is April 20, 2019.

Hanna passed out a list of duties for the event. Hanna stated she needs someone
to take on the job of doing the labels for postcards for the event.

Furry, our new Streetscape Committee member stated he would take on the
responsibility of printing the labels.

Hanna stated that the flyer needs to be edited and that the phone message needs
to be modified.

Hanna asked Schulze what graphic art changes are needed for signage are and
Schulze stated we have (4) large 4 x 6 vinyl banners and (2) 4 x 7 cardboard, and
19 yard signs.

Schulze stated he will contact Centric Signs to get a quote.

Hanna reserved the area for the next Clean & Green Day, and the Clean & Green
Day Ad in the Novato Park & Recreation Activity book, and also requested for
a larger ad if possible.

Hanna stated that Susan Stompe and Ed Schultz traditionally did most of the
work to organize Clean & Green Day. In the next month, Hanna would like to
request help to organize the duties of Clean & Green Day and would like to
divide up the duties with the committee.

Basalla stated that the Streetscape committee has funds and would like to get in
touch with the local newspapers to get publicity early on for Clean & Green Day.
Hanna stated that she would have the different tasks that could be assigned at the
next meeting.

Schulze stated that every year they lose grabbers, vests, etc. and asked the
committee what they could do for next year.



MONTHLY ADOPT-AN-ISLAND

Adopt-An-Island Applications | Applications Applications Median’s
Information Sent out Returned Approved Adopted
August 2018 0 0 0 0
September 2018 0 0 0 0
October 2018 1 0 0 0

Signs

e Schulze stated that he pulled the sign for Chris Nessier’s Adopt-an-Island median.

e Shigoli stated that Nessier might still be interested in adopting the second median
and that the sign needs to be re-done with her real estate license on it.

e Shigoli stated that the median on Redwood Blvd and South Novato Blvd is available.

e  Schulze stated he put an Adopt-an-Island sign on DeLong Ave/Redwood Blvd.

o Basalla stated that the A-Frame signs for Team Up to Clean Up will be in color from
Centric Signs and that for (2) A-Frame signs will be $483.98.

e Schulze motioned to approve the estimate of the (2) A-Frames. All Agreed.

Business Landscape Recognition
e The Committee are awaiting the new criteria from Janeczko and Power.

Island/Site Adoption
e Hanna stated that her islands looked ok.
e Basalla stated she spoke to Novato CommunityTV and they are going to take more
videos and need a voice over to finish the project.

Public Outreach
e None at this time.

Strategic Planning
e Basalla stated that the Streetscape website needs to be updated and she spoke with a
graphic artist regarding updating it and training on how to maintain it.
e The committee would like to start updating a Facebook page to upload photos and
post current events.

Financial

e Schulze went over the General Ledger.

e Schulze went over the items that are coming up to spend. They are vests, gloves,
signs, and advertising in the newspaper.

e Shigoli stated that every July the council funds the committee $5,000.00

e Basalla stated that on 9/23/18, they had an appreciation luncheon for volunteers who
helped Team Up To Clean Up.

e Basalla made a motion to pay for the luncheon. All Agreed.



Team Up To Clean Up
e Hanna stated that the Team Up To Clean Up group have cleaned up 11 sites since
December, have up to 72 volunteers, collected 48 bags, miscellaneous furniture, and
109 volunteer hours.
e Hanna stated that Steve McKeever, one of their volunteers has put in 151 hours up
and collected 80 bags.
e  Schulze has donated 20 grabbers to the Streetscape committee.

VIII. OLD BUSINESS
A. Previous Business Landscape Recognition Nominations:
e  Oliver Automotive, 7417 Redwood Blvd, Novato 94945
Approved 4-0-0-3 (4-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 3-Absent)

IX. NEW BUSINESS

B) Business/Landscape Recognition Nominations
e  Westamerica Bank, 300 Ignacio Blvd, Novato, CA. 94949

C) Clean Marin — Ginny
e Nothing at this moment.

D) Streetscape New Member Orientation
e  Will bring Handbook for new member.

X. ADJOURNMENT Meeting adjourned at 8:55 pm

Next Meeting: November 12, 2018 at 7:00 pm



